Page **1** of **3** Barefoot Bay Men's Golf League General Meeting Minutes – 3/27/2024

The meeting was called to order by the president at 12:01 PM

A moment of silence was observed and then the President led the membership in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

A roll call was requested by the President as follows.

President – Dave Maslanka	Present
Vice President – Herb Steelman	Present
Secretary – Ken Gionet	Present
Treasurer – Hugh Murphy	Present
Tournament Chairman – Bruce Amoss	Present
Social Chairman – David Foisy	Present
Rules Chairman – Jim McClintock	Present
Verifying Chairman – Charlie Lefebvre	Absent
Scoring Chairman – Mark Lavaway	Present
Publicity Chairman – Mike Lontine	Present
Sunshine Chairman – John Chickadel	Present

Secretary's Report – The last General meeting was held on 2/28/24 and the minutes of that meeting were posted on our website. The secretary asked if someone would make a motion to accept those minutes as posted on our website in lieu of reading them to the membership. Francis McCloskey made this motion and Denis Doran seconded it. The motion was unanimously approved.

Treasurers Report – Hugh reported that we had \$3,458 as of 2/1/24 and \$3,541 as of 2/29/24. He said that all income and expense information has been put in the Men's League binder and if anyone has any questions to please ask him.

Presidents Report – Dave Maslanka announced that the Club Championship tee sheets will be out later this afternoon.

Vice Presidents Report – Herb Steelman reported that our hole-in-one pool is currently at \$610. He reminded everyone that they can check on our website to see if you are currently signed up for this or not. He also reported that we currently have 127 paid members in our league.

Correspondence / Outstanding Bills – The secretary read a thank you note from the CVO for supporting their Golf Tournament held on March 9, 2024. We had donated \$80 towards the purchase of 2 signs at \$40 each.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Tournament Chairman – Bruce reported that Bob Peet had passed. Bob was a long time past member and committee chairman for the 9-hole league.

Page **2** of **3** Barefoot Bay Men's Golf League General Meeting Minutes – 3/27/2024

Bruce also explained that due to a change he had made substituting one player for another, Golf Genius had rearranged the starting holes for the teams after he had sent out his email to everyone. He then sent out a second corrected tee-sheet list which caused the confusion for a lot of players who did not see the corrected email. He apologized for the confusion and advised everyone to check their email or look on our website for any last minute changes.

Social Chairman – David Foisy reported on the upcoming Picnic at Fisherman's Landing in Grant on April 13^{th.} He must have a final count for those attending and for any guest by April 8th. Envelopes are available to fill out for this at \$5 for you plus \$5 if you are bringing a guest. There is a limit of 1 guest per member.

David also announced the team closest to the pin winners for today's match. Hole #2 winner was Manny Pereira and Hole #15 winner was Brad Jackson.

He also announced the flight winners that he knew with the ties to be determined by Golf Genius. You can check these later on the website.

Rules Chairman – Jim gave a brief presentation on the rule we (Men's League only) play by when you hit a ball OB and the only 2 options you have. You can re-hit your shot from the same spot and you will be hitting 3 "OR" you can place your ball where it went out moving it up to 2 club lengths into the fairway, no closer to the hole, and you will be hitting 4.

He also clarified the rule we (Men's League only) play by when you hit a ball into the water off of the Blue or white tees on hole #12. In this case you can re-hit the shot from the tee area (same rules as always) with a 1 stroke penalty (hitting 3) "OR" you can use the designated drop area (The tee of shame) to re-hit (no tee) with a 1 stroke penalty (hitting 3).

Verifying Chairman – Absent

Scoring Chairman – Mark again asked everyone to write legibly when filling out the cards. He has no idea what some of the scores are and has to make his best guess and these become final.

Publicity Chairman – Mike reported that the results of our championship will be in the next Tattler publication. These are also available on our website.

Sunshine Chairman – John reminded everyone to contact him if they know of a member or his family that may need condolences or get well wishes.

Old Business – None

Page **3** of **3** Barefoot Bay Men's Golf League General Meeting Minutes – 3/27/2024

New Business – Dave Maslanka announced the winners of the Men's League Championship;

1st Place 2nd Place 3rd Place

Flight 1: Scott Cochran David Maslanka Thomas Rock ------Tie

John Landenberger --- Tie

Flight 2: John Morris Giz Gillen Denis Doran

Flight 3: Herb Steelman Virgil Cypher --- Tie

Brady Mitchell --- Tie

Our next scheduled meeting will be on April 24, 2024 following our golf match.

A motion to adjourn was made by Emil Pizzulo seconded by Francis McCloskey and was unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned at 12:35 PM Respectfully Submitted,

Ken Gionet, Secretary